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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owne'r Particulars

Owner IDTYPe:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be ExPorted:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chastis No.:

Maximum Power OutPut:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF EligibilitY:

PARF EligibilitY ExPiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE ExPirY Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Oct 2018

Singapore NRIC

1810H

5KN201H

No

26Oct2OtB

VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA 1.4TSI AT T622G5

Black

20t3
CAXD95500

v,tv\NZZZt6ZEMO26777

9o.okw (120bhP)

$18,691.00

30Apr 2014

30 Apr 2014

0

$8,691.00

Yes

29 Apr2O24

$6,s18.00

29 Apr2O24

E - OPen Category

10

$73,810.00

$39,2e3.00

$4s,811.0o
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From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Friday, 19 October 2018 2:14 PM

To Check MV - SKN201H(doa: 17 /10/18)
SKN201H COE PARF.Pdf

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | mitah@se.msis-asia.com

O MsrGf---.--
MSIG tnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Rafftes Quay, #24'01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 0{581 I Tet +65

62209644 I Fax+65 62256371 lCo.Reg.No.200412212G lwww.msie.com.se I FottowusonEglE 6
iil.r,n*rd @ rr*sun*Hit fffistr*

CONFIDENTIALIIY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any

person othei than th-e intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended

iecipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the emaii and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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jVolkwagen Jefta

Veh Type

Any

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI $49,000 g8,590 /yr 05_Feb_2014 1,390 cc _ Sedan

::l'J; +l"."J,tii'ft1;"tliiltl,"j*',,iii[ffi,*3i[ygl""::About $47k' Extremerv safe Buv Due ro rts Hish paper varue rhat Arows you ro se, or

Posred re-ocr'Zo18 
IJ,?;;,"',',ll,lr"llilj,flenJetta,2ol4vorkswasenjetta,vorkswasenJetta,vo'kswaq€njerta,vorkswasen,

volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TsI 157,833 g8,820 lyr 3l_oct_2014 1,390 cc 21,000 km sedan

Uf:ffii:::#:i']li'"t#:;tj"fili;?lillitll*." And Accident Free with orisinarpaintwork! Leather seat rs Like New. Drive Like A New

postcd: 1B-C)ft-20t8 Taqs: ?014 Volksrvaqcn lena, 2014 volk(wa(
Jetld, JeR", used volkswaqen Jen jt:Ja, Volkslvagfn letta, vollsrvagt:n jrtta, volksllngen,

Volkswagen ,etta 1.4A TSI $ss,g'O g8,S20 /yr 23-Oct_2014 1,390 cc 32,000 km Sedan

3ifJ"":tf-Tffi,ti,:yr%T;it*"["fl:f i;: RI#Nj: iT,ElL.,,l:"'" 
No oir crossins rn chamb€rs. Brand New Air Firter And ABs sensorsr A'
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Jefta, ?0r4 votkswagen)ota. volts,vugen iend, votlswagen )era, Vo^sw6gs,1,

Volkswagen Jett. 1.4A TSt - N.A 13-Jun-2014 1,390 cc _ Sedan
Graded B Uv .ffi

$il";ti';$til j51r?:"-iffit#*::T In House Financine. our vehicte Inspected By proressionar ream For Hiehest euarity. ownine A car rs so
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gando Aut6,com - Specialty Workshops
A fulFservice garage offering diagnosis and repair works on European Makes cars and believe that customers and vehicles are treated with kindness,
More info about this shop

volkswagen Jetta 1,4A TSI 151,500 g',37o lyt 06_Jun_2014 1,390 cc 46,000 km sedan

ffi,'""""i'":iH*:3,Yf][1-"#:?"i"#ll#l:,,.ffTj,Heciation rn rhe Marker! Nice And Beautirur paintwork. Accident Free, Low

posred 0./.o(r"20tB 
lif;;-,"r,1:,yr*1T,rffJetta, 

2014 votkwasen )etta, vorklvagen letta, votkwagen jetta, votkswdsen,

volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TsI _ N.A 24iul_2014 1,390 cc - sedan

i:'fiX':1iffffii{ll.!L|.T; l}-"T"1T;lX.jgil,ir;:i"Jj.Low 
Mireaee Done. orieinar condition. Accident Free. Buy with A peace or Mind. Low

Fu Yiap Motor Trading
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Volkswagen Jetta 1,4A TSI N.A

Volkswagen Jetta

Price Depreciation

Any Anv

r.r, r:i Eng Cap

2014 Any

VFrv I ow Mileage, Road Tax Till 7ll}lg, Very Affotdable Conti Carl Monthly Alred Warranty provided!,Buy tt fro, Ui Witt lE;*.." 
* ' ' '-

n Automobile

0Z-Jan-20L4 1,390 cc - Sedan

$600 Plus Only, Super Well lvlaintain And Kept In Tip Too Condition!

https://www'sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?MMo=Jetta&RpG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2014&MOD=Volkswagen
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